

C2PC Change Request Letter

Date: Nov 8, 2024

Federal communications commission
Office of engineering and technology laboratory division
735 oakland mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2AYHE-2402A
(original Grant date: 10/11/2024)

Dear Examiner,

REOLINK INNOVATION LIMITED respectfully requests a Class II permissive change for FCC ID:2AYHE-2406C,There are no hardware or RF parameters software changes. Except below:

The Major change filed under this application is:

- 1、 Software security remains unchanged from the original application.
- 2、 Change the Main Antenna
- 3、 The antenna gain get bigger.

Please kindly review the application documents submitted and grant approval for this Permissive Change application.



Sharon Guo
REOLINK INNOVATION LIMITED